STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 * Olympia, WA 98504-7600 * 360-407-6000
711 for Washington Relay Service * Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

September 29, 2020

John Hildenbrand
Robinson-Noble, Inc.
2105 S C St.
Tacoma, WA 98402

Re:  Site Manager Change for the following Site:

Site Name: Flying J Travel Plaza

Site Address: 1501 33" Ave E, Fife, 98424
Facility/Site No.: 94359448

Cleanup Site ID No.: 6909

VCP Project No.: SW1625

Dear John Hildenbrand,

This letter is to inform you that Chris Maurer is the new site manager for the Flying J Travel
Plaza site. As your site cleanup progresses, please keep him informed as to the status of the
cleanup and your plan for completing the cleanup.

We appreciate your continued commitment to cleanup and interest in the VCP. Please contact
Chris by email at cmau461@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally si d by M ,
Morman, Josh oy e > Memen
Date: 2020.09.29 14:33:16
(ECY) 0700

Josh Morman
VCP Data Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program, Headquarters Office
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